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M E M O R A N D U M 
LAND USE AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE 

SAN FRANCISCO BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

TO: Supervisor Scott Wiener, Chair 
Land Use and Economic Development Committee 

FROM: Andrea Ausberry, Assistant Clerk 

DATE: January 26, 2015 

SUBJECT: COMMITTEE REPORT, BOARD MEETING 
Tuesday, January 27, 2015 

The following file should be presented as a COMMITTEE REPORT at the Board 
meeting, Tuesday, January 27, 2015.  This item was acted upon at the Committee 
Meeting on January 26, 2015, at 1:30 p.m., by the votes indicated. 

Item No. 31 File No. 141210 

Ordinance amending the Planning Code to define Homeless Shelter and to establish 
zoning, open space, and parking policies for this use in compliance with California 
Government Code requirements; amending the Administrative Code to require contracts 
between the City and shelter operators to contain operational standards; affirming the 
Planning Department’s California Environmental Quality Act determination; and making 
findings of consistency with the General Plan, and the eight priority policies of Planning 
Code, Section 101.1. 

RECOMMENDED AS A COMMITTEE REPORT 
Vote: Supervisor Scott Wiener - Aye 

Supervisor Jane Kim - Excused 
Supervisor Malia Cohen - Aye 

c: Board of Supervisors  
Angela Calvillo, Clerk of the Board 
Rick Caldeira, Deputy Legislative Clerk 
Jon Givner, Deputy City Attorney 
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	Supervisor Malia Cohen - Aye



